From: King, Roderick

Sent: 08 June 2021 13:01
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0230/NM - public

I have checked out these colours that range from light grey to stone grey to charcoal. These are from Weber

saint goban and are available in Yorkshire.



Would the stone grey be suitable?

I shall search some more out this afternoon.

Roderick King
Get Outlook for i10S

From: King, Roderick

Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 8:46:26 AM

To: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0230/NM

Mrs Wendy Strangeway/Miss Megan O’Mara



Thought that you may find these photos interesting, Front Street at Grosmont in yesteryear and yesterday
showing Bank House and others. Looks like Bank House had a shop front with both upstairs and
downstairs retail activities.



Best wishes
Rod and Susan King
Get Outlook for i10S

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 12:51:40 PM

To: King, Roderick

Subject: NYM/2021/0230/NM

Caution External Mail: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and
know that the content is safe.

Reference: NYM/2021/0230/NM.

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the
attached letter.

The Authority is following Government advice concerning Covid-19 as such our working arrangements may
change. We will ensure our letters and website are updated as and when required in order to provide our
customers with the most up to date information.

Kind regards

Chris France

Chris France

Director of Planning

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage

Bondgate

Helmsley, York YO62 5BP

Tel: 01439 772700
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the views of
the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the named
addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message. Any use,
copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk
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